BID TITLE: MEAT

BID NUMBER: 2015-051
BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, JUNE 24, 2015
DEPARTMENT: CENTRAL FOODS

SHELLEY’S | GINSBERG’S

BIDDERS NAME:

Proi)osal Signed & Duplicated? 0 '8 O \L
Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed? )& ' O y—
Insurance Acknowledgement Signed? O 0 \C_
Election Law Statement Completed & Signed? O IL O \L—
Gift Statement Completed & Signed? @, \L— O \L
Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed? O L ' o) K
Addendum(s) No. , , , N / A N ) A

W-9 Signed ? %N @, O K

PRICING See Attached See Attached | See Attached | See Attached




